OiL CoONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOoBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 7, 1961

L. N. Marbry

1645 Court Place
Centennial Bldg.
Denver 2, Colorai¢

Re: State Lease B-10695 Marbry Lea State No. 1
Nw SE Sec. 3, T-18-S, R-34-E, Lea Cty., N.M.

Dear Sir:
In March of 1960 this office received Form C-102 indicating that you proposed to
plug and abandon the above captiomed well. Since that time it has come to our
attention that this well has been takem over by Allied Supply Company. Since the
well is still carried in your name insofar as this office is concermed, please ad-
vise as to the current status of the well and your future planms.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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